

# Hunter Montgomery

Viera, FL • Mobile: (321) 474 – 8694 • hunter\_montgomery@knights.ucf.edu • www.linkedin.com/in/hunter-montgomery

## Professional Statement

Accomplished marketing student at the University of Central Florida with 4 years of customer service and sales experience in restaurant and film settings. Able to implement time management skills in a fast-paced environment. Well-versed in multiple social media platforms. Great leadership and communication skills that can be applied to a multitude of sales and marketing industries.

## Clubs and Organizations

**Tau Sigma Academic Honor Society**, Member

**Spring 2023 - Present**

- Accepted invitation to join Tau Sigma based on academic achievements, and will continue to participate in club events

**American Marketing Association**, Member

**Summer 2022 – Present**

- Participated and took first place in an American Marketing Association “Elevator Pitch Contest”, which furthered my skills for the interviewing process, and overall presentation of myself and my skill

## Professional Experience

**Diamond Agency** – Orlando, FL

**June 2012 - Present**

*Acting*

- Quick learner and can take direction well
- Confident while communicating and working with senior leaders and CEOs
- Displaying multitude of acting skills for over 15 commercials and 1 movie including: Disney, Coca Cola, Universal, and Martial Arts Kid
- Currently working with other agents, such as: BTG (Brevard Talent Group) and Clark Talent Agency

**Longhorn Steakhouse (Darden Co.)**, Viera, FL

*Server*

**October 2021 – April 2022**

- Increased revenue in the restaurant by utilizing my communication skills to successfully upsell items
- Took accurate orders from 6 tables at a time, and approximately 20 tables per shift
- Prepared side dishes for customers and ensured prompt service
- Utilized company POS system to enter orders as well as took appropriate payment

**Texas Roadhouse**, Viera, FL

*Server/Expo/To-Go*

**July 2020 – October 2021**

- Used leadership and communication skills to train 5 employees in To-Go Department
- Utilized organizational and time management skills in order to properly organize and pack up to 200 To-Go orders per shift
- Took accurate orders from customers while ensuring a friendly interaction
- Plated and added finishing garnishes to up to 14 dishes per table in under 1 ½ mins

## EDUCATION

**University of Central Florida**, Orlando, FL

**August 2024**

*Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Marketing*

Cumulative GPA: 3.746

**Eastern Florida State College**, Melbourne, FL

**June 2020 - May 2022**

*Associates of Arts Degree*

Cumulative GPA: 3.75

## HONORS

Dean's List at University of Central Florida

**Fall 2022**

President's List at Eastern Florida State College

**Spring 2021**

## Skills/Certifications

- **Certifications:** LinkedIn Learning: Digital Marketing, Google Universal Analytics Essential Training, Social Media Marketing Strategy: Tik Tok and Instagram Reels
- **Social Media:** Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram, Snapchat, Pinterest, TikTok
- **Computer Skills:** MS Office Specialist in Excel, MS PowerPoint, MS Word